

Mr. Nitin Bajaj focuses on valuations, tax controversy, and transfer pricing matters, with a particular interest in financial institutions, pharmaceuticals, and medical devices. In addition to his consulting work, he writes about the intersection of economics, finance, and international affairs as a columnist for India's biggest daily, *The Times of India*.

Prior to joining Brattle, Mr. Bajaj gained experience as a pathways operations manager intern at Amazon, a transfer pricing consultant at a Big Four accounting firm, and an intern with the United Nations. While studying at Cornell, he was designated as an Emerging Markets Fellow.

EDUCATION

- MBA, Cornell University, Johnson School of Management
- Master's in International Affairs (International Development), Texas A&M University
- B. Tech. in Information Technology, Institute of Technology & Management

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- Transfer Pricing
- Financial Valuation
- International Development

EXPERIENCE

The Brattle Group **2020–Present**
Associate, Washington, DC

Amazon, Inc. **May–August 2019**
Pathways Operations Manager Intern, Seattle, WA

Designed and executed a project to reduce the outbound cycle time of a high-volume fulfillment center in Kent, Washington by 45%, resulting in \$550,000 in annual cost savings.

Cornell University **July–December 2019**
Teaching Assistant, Ithaca, NY

Worked as a teaching assistant of Dr. Gideon Saar, core-finance faculty member at the business school.

Ernst & Young (EY)	2015–2018
<i>Senior Consultant</i> , Bangalore, India	2017–2018
<i>Consultant</i> , Minneapolis and Washington, DC	2015–2017

Worked as a Transfer Pricing Consultant. Conducted documentation and planning work for optimizing clients' transfer pricing policies.

Texas A&M University	August–December 2015
<i>Teaching Assistant</i> , College Station, TX	

Worked as a teaching assistant of Dr. Lorraine Eden, transfer pricing professor at the business school.

United Nations World Food Program	May–August 2013
<i>Donor Relations Intern</i> , Washington, DC	

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

- Board Member, National Math Foundation

ACADEMIC HONORS AND FELLOWSHIPS

- Emerging Markets Fellow of Cornell University
- 104th US Congressional Fellowship (Full merit-based scholarship) for graduate studies at the George H.W. Bush School of Government & Public Service at Texas A&M University

PUBLICATIONS

- “The GameStop saga: commoditization of trading,” *The Times of India*, February 16, 2021
- “Racism and systemic criminal justice inequities in America,” *The Times of India*, June 14, 2020
- “Viktor Orbán’s Hungarian Carte Blanche: Exploiting Pandemic for Political Ends,” *The Times of India*, April 09, 2020
- “The rightward shift in American polity and rise of income inequality,” *The Times of India*, March 03, 2020

- “The real cause of income inequality in America and the case of CEO compensation,” *The Times of India*, February 13, 2020
- “Economic panics are hidden until they are not: The next recession and potential policy responses with Central Bankers’ backs against the wall,” *The Times of India*, January 30, 2020
- “Has Turkey squandered its post-Ottoman Empire national ambition?” *Cornell University Feed*, September 12, 2018